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November 21, 2005

Mr. Bernard Cohen

Former Pierce Service Station
12720 Hartland Street

North Hollywood, CA 91605

TERMINATION OF COVERAGE UNDER GENERAL WASTE DISCHARGE REQUIREMENTS FOR
FORMER PIERCE SERVICE STATION

2868 SOUTH ROBERTSON BOULEVARD, LOS ANGELES (ID#900340061) (CI-8588)

(UST CLEANUP FUND CLAIM NO. 7161)

Dear Mr. Cohen:

We have received a letter dated June 26, 2004, from your consultant, Tait Envirnmentl Management,
Inc. (Tait), requesting that we terminate your enrollment under the General Waste Discharge
Requirements (Order R-4-2002-0030), for the injection of hydrogen peroxide compound (HPC). In
the letter, Tait indicated that the injections were completed in July 2003. No additional injections have
been performed and no additional injections are planned in the future.

Since there is no injection of HPC at the site, coverage under Board Order No. R-4-2002-0030 for
the facility is hereby terminated.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please call Dr. Yue Rong at (213) 576-6710 or Mrs.
Mercedes Hsu at (213) 576-6712.

Sincerely,
ORIGINAL SIGNED BY

Jonathan S. Bishop
Executive Officer

cc: Ms. Yvonne Shanks, State Water Resources Control Board, Underground Storage Tank
Cleanup Fund
Mr. Tim Smith, Los Angeles County Department of Public Works
Mr. Neal Beaty, Tait Environmental Management, Inc.
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